
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING 

 
 

Mark Maxwell, Chair and John J. Tagle, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz and Thomas Strat 

   

February 28, 2012 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 14, 2012 Regular Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Current Agenda 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

(File Number SU 393) – Proposed Magical Touch Oil Change, Southeast Corner of 
Rochester Road and Hartland (1028 Hartland), Section 23, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 14, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on February 14, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Philip Sanzica 
Michael W. Hutson Lon M. Ullmann 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-02-006 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Ullmann 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-02-007 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 10, 2011 Regular meeting as 
printed. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Ullmann 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 14, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 739) – Proposed 
Professional/Medical Building, South side of Colebrook, West of Rochester Road 
between Big Beaver and Wattles (970 Colebrook), Section 22, From R-1C (One Family 
Residential) District to CB (Community Business) District 
 
Zak Branigan summarized the rezoning report. 
 
There was general discussion of this item. 
 
Artur Kokaj, 17106 Addington Drive, Commerce Township, MI, representing the 
applicant, discussed the project with the Planning Commission. 
 
The conditional rezoning process was discussed with the applicant. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Dennis Bushon, 3515 Rochester Road, encouraged the applicant to combine the 
subject parcel with the abutting parcel to the east, located on the corner of Colebrook 
and Rochester Road. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Schultz stated the rezoning had the potential to be detrimental to the residential 
neighborhood to the east. 
 
Chair Maxwell agreed with Mr. Schultz and added that he had concern with the potential 
negative impacts on the elementary school located in the neighborhood.  He stated he 
would support a rezoning if the subject parcel were to be combined with the property 
fronting on Rochester Road. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-02-008 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the R-1C to CB rezoning request, located west of Rochester on the south side of 
Colebrook, within Section 22, being approximately 10,500 square feet in size, be 
denied. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Ullmann 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 14, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. REVISIONS TO CHAPTER 85 – SIGNS 

 
Mr. Savidant presented a draft document, which proposed minimal revisions to bring 
Chapter 85 Signs into compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
General discussion followed.  No action was taken. 

 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION 2011 ANNUAL REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning Commission 2011 Annual Report. 
 
There was general discussion on this item 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-02-009 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2011 Annual Report be forwarded to City Council and placed on 
the City’s website. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Sanzica, Ullmann 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There was general discussion. 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 02 14 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2012.02.28 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: February 24, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 393) – Proposed Vehicle Repair Facility, Magical Touch 
Oil Change, Southeast corner of Rochester and Hartland (1028 Hartland), Section 
23, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 

 
 
The petitioner Enright Architects PLLC submitted the above referenced Special Use Approval 
and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for an automotive repair facility (oil change).  The 
subject parcel is comprised of two parcels.  A single family home sits on one parcel, the other is 
vacant.  The vacant parcel is a remnant parcel previously owned by the City of Troy.  
 
The property is currently zoned GB (General and Business) District.  The Planning Commission 
is responsible for reviewing and approving this application.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 393 
 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 393  Magical Touch Oil Change  Sec 23\SU-393 PC Memo 02 28 12.docx 



Magical Touch Oil Change, 1028 Hartland

1/19/2012

Legend

1: 468

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

39078 78Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Magical Touch Oil Change, 1028 Hartland

1/19/2012

Legend

1: 468

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

39078 78Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  February 24, 2012 
 

Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Christopher Enright 
 
Project Name: Magical Touch Oil Change 
 
Plan Date: May, 2007 (application dated January 11, 2012) 
 
Location: East Side of Rochester Road, north of Big Beaver Road, adjacent 

to Hartland Street  
 
Zoning: GB, General Business District 
 
Action Requested: Special Use Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan application which includes a site plan with 
landscape elements, floor plans, and elevations.  The site plan submittal provides sufficient 
information for a preliminary review, with several noted exceptions.   
 
This project is located on a site that was zoned GB, General Business District.  It was given this 
designation as part of the 2011 Zoning Ordinance process.  The west parcel of the site is 
currently vacant, while the east parcel has a single-family home that would be demolished. The 
site was altered in size by the Rochester Road widening project.  The proposed use, an oil 
change operation, is not specifically listed as a use in the Troy Zoning Ordinance.  The closest 
like use is a vehicle repair station, although the technical definition of that use does not 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

2 

necessarily represent the unique elements of a quick oil-change operation, which is 
traditionally less intense than a regular repair facility, which would have tow trucks, overnight 
storage, etc. In order to be more conservative, City staff advertised the proposed use as a 
vehicle repair facility, permitted by special use approval in the GB District. However, we do not 
feel that the specific use standards for a vehicle repair facility, contained in Section6.26 truly 
apply to this unique use.  We have discussed this with the Zoning Administrator, who agrees. 
Therefore, while we will process this use under the “most like” use in the Ordinance, vehicle 
repair, we acknowledge that the general standards for a special use should have more bearing 
on the proposed project than any specific use standards in Section 6.26. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the east Side of Rochester Road, north of Big Beaver Road, adjacent 
to Hartland Street. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 0.4 acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the site for an oil change facility.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The west portion of the subject property is currently vacant; the east portion has a single-
family home.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned GB, General Business District.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: GB, General Business District; commercial (across Hartland Street) 
South: GB, General Business District; commercial 
East: GB, General Business District; Masonic Lodge 
West: GB, General Business District; commercial (across Rochester Road) 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The proposed building would be located at the center of the site, with the parking in the rear.  
Open space is provided only in a perimeter buffer around the site.  There is a proposed 
dumpster enclosure at the northeast corner of the site and two proposed driveways, one each 
on Rochester Road and Hartland Street. The arrangement is efficient and typical for a facility of 
this type. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

3 

 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 4.14.C establishes the dimensional requirements for the GB District.  The site plan does 
not show required setbacks on the drawing, but does provide them in a table.  The table and 
drawing do show provided setbacks. All setbacks are within Ordinance requirements.  The 
requirements and the proposed dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 7 total parking spaces throughout the site, not including the three service 
bays.  Including the bays, there are 10 spaces.  The Ordinance classifies this project as a vehicle 
repair station, which typically also includes actual vehicle repair.  This facility offers only stop-
and-go maintenance, so the considerations pertaining to overnight parking do not apply in this 
case.  We do not anticipate any overnight parking of vehicles under service, and do not 
anticipate any demand for additional customer parking, given that patrons will remain in their 
vehicles. 
 
Parking Location: 
Parking is behind the proposed building. 
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations are as follows. 

 Required: Provided: 

Front (Rochester) 10 feet  minimum setback 60 feet, 3 inches 

Rear (east) 30 foot minimum setback 60 feet, 10 inches 

Front (Hartland) 10 feet  minimum setback 30 feet 

Side (south) 20 feet  minimum setback 21 feet 

Building Height Maximum 5 stories, 75 feet 1 story, 28 feet, 4 inches 

Open Space 20 percent 26.5 percent 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

4 

 
Required Provided 

2 spaces for each service bay (3 bays = 6 spaces), 
plus 1 space for each tow truck if applicable (not 
applicable), plus adequate spaces for overnight 

parking (not applicable), plus 1 space per 1 
employee on the largest typical shift (4 

estimated) 
6 + 4 = 10 spaces required 

7 conventional spaces, three 
spaces within service bays. 
10 total spaces provided. 

 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access: 
The site will be accessed via two drives, one to Hartland and one to Rochester.  As placed, they 
allow for adequate ingress and egress to and from the site and the most clearance from the 
Hartland and Rochester intersection.  We have no objection to this approach.   
  
Pedestrian access:  
There is an existing sidewalk along Rochester Road along the site’s frontage.  There is currently 
no sidewalk along Hartland, but one will be provided as part of this project.  On-site, no 
sidewalk surrounds the proposed building, though we feel this is not necessary give the 
proposed use and the fact that patrons should remain in their vehicles.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing vacant site with no site landscaping.  The proposed plan would not 
impact any protected natural features.  The plan does, however, add new landscape materials 
and would contribute to the quality of the site in this regard.  
  
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has not provided a lighting (photometric) plan, but has provided lighting fixture 
details and locations.  Light shall not exceed one-tenth (0.1) foot-candle along any boundary 
adjacent to residentially zoned or used property, and 1 foot-candle along all nonresidential 
property boundaries. The applicant must supply a lighting plan to ensure that light 
encroachment does not exceed Ordinance requirements. 
  
Items to be Addressed: Provide photometric plan. 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

5 

 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The application includes landscape details on the site plan, which is an acceptable approach.  
The plan does not provide any information or calculations on how the greenbelt, street trees, 
parking lot landscaping requirements, and landscaped area are being met.  The plan does 
provide some detail, but no formal calculations.  A detailed landscape table showing how all 
requirements of Section 13.02 are being met should be added.    
 
Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontages. 
 
Street trees: 
The site plan shows 3 trees along the site’s Rochester frontage and 5 trees along Hartland. The 
Ordinance requires that the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a minimum of one (1) 
deciduous tree for every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage abutting a public 
road right-of-way.  This site has 102 feet of frontage on Rochester, requiring 4 trees, one more 
than has been provided. This site has 150 feet of frontage on Rochester, requiring 5 trees, as 
provided.   An additional deciduous street tree must be added to meet minimum Ordinance 
requirements for Rochester Road. 
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The site plan must provide 20 percent overall landscaped area.  The site plan confirms that the 
site maintains 26.5 percent open area. 
 
Parking lot landscaping: 
Section 13.02.C establishes the requirements for parking lot landscaping.  Given that the site 
plan only provides 7 surface parking spaces, one tree (but no islands or other landscaping) is 
required.  The plan includes a pair of trees at the southeast corner, adjacent the parking 
spaces.  We believe that parking landscaping requirements have been met. 
 
Screening: 
The site plan shows that the applicant has selected screening option 1 as defined in Table 
13.02-A for the east boundary.  This treatment consists of one narrow evergreen for every 
three feet of width.  The width along the east property boundary is 110 feet, and 36 trees are 
provided with 3-foot centers, meeting Ordinance requirements.  Table 13.02-B allows for 
screening option 1 when automobile service uses are adjacent an entertainment use.  In this 
case, the adjacent use to the east is the Masonic Lodge.  We believe this is a reasonable and 
permissible approach to screening.  
 
Items to be Addressed: 1.) Add one deciduous street tree on Rochester Road. 2.) Provide 
detailed landscaping calculations showing how all requirements of Section 13.02 are being met.  
 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

6 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 8.05.A.7 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan submittals, as required 
for a Special Use approval.  The following information has not been provided: 
 

1. A certified topographic survey and a certified boundary survey of the property, 
prepared and sealed by a Licensed Land Surveyor. The Topographic Survey shall provide 
one (1) foot contour intervals and shall be printed on a 24 x 36 inch sheet.  

 
2. Attached to the application shall be two (2) copies of the proposed site plan, 

dimensioned and drawn to a scale of not less than 1” = 20’ for property less than three 
(3) acres, and 1” = 50’ for parcels of three (3) acres or more, wherein the following 
items shall be clearly labeled and dimensioned: 
• The means by which stormwater detention will be provided.  
• The location of any existing driveways and streets within one hundred (100) feet 

of the subject property, including those across frontage streets. 
 

3. A landscape plan prepared in conformance with the City of Troy’s Landscape Design 
Standards. Landscape information shown on site plan. (Provide calculations) 

 
4. Preliminary grading plans, in accordance with the City of Troy Engineering Design 

Standards.  
 

5. Lighting plan indicating proposed photometrics. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide outstanding information necessary for preliminary plan and 
special use approval. 
 
SPECIAL USE  
 
In the GB District, automobile service is permitted as a special use. For any special use, 
according to Section 9.02.D, the Planning Commission shall “…review the request, 
supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or 
deny the request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific 
conditions.” 
 
Use Standards 
 
Section 6.26 provides specific use requirements for vehicle repair facilities.  As noted 
previously, we do not necessarily think the proposed use meets the definition of a vehicle 
repair facility and that section 6.26 should not apply.  However, it is useful to note that the 
proposed use would comply with these standards, with the exception of minimum lot area. The 
site is 17,424 square feet when 20,000 are required.  However, this site is mostly made up of an 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

7 

unusual remainder parcel left over by the Rochester Road widening project.  The minimum 20,000 
square foot lot area for vehicle repair is also in place to accommodate overnight vehicle storage 
and tow trucks, as well as parking for customers. These are not characteristic of am oil change 
operation.  We are confident that the proposed use would be able to efficiently operate on the 
subject site. 
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning 
Commission shall consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a 

manner harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In 
determining whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant 
detrimental impact, as compared to the impacts of permitted uses. The proposed use is 
intended for location within areas of high traffic.  The proposed use will not have any 
detrimental impact and will add a valuable service to the immediate commercial corridor. 

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in 

accordance with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated 
sub-area and corridor plans. The use is common to regional commercial area, and complies 
with the Master Plan. 

 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; 
vehicle trip generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation 
and parking design; street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections 
and access points. Efforts shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are 
safely and effectively accommodated in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and 
alleviate vehicular traffic congestion. With the nature of the use as one that does not have 
acute peak traffic times for very large populations, and which is located in a high-intensity 
area, we believe this condition is satisfied. 

 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential 

public facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire 
protection, drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such 
services shall be provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden. We do 
not expect any additional impact on other public services, such as police or utilities, 
beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  

 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and 
shall comply with all applicable ordinance standards. Several items need to be addressed, as 
noted herein, to meet this requirement. 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

8 

 
The Planning Commission is also required to generally consider the following for any special 
use application:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of 

operation; either specifically or typically associated with the use. See above.  We believe 
that with conditions, the proposed use may be permissible. 

 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas. Parking and access requirements are met. 
 
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas. N/A. 
 
4. Hours of operation. The proposed use is in an area where similar uses provide service to 

regional commercial customers from early morning to evening.  This is a high-intensity 
area and automobile service uses are common in such areas. 

 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes odors, dust, glare and light. We do not 

anticipate any additional impact after initial construction in this regard. 
 
Items to be addressed: Address Ordinance compliance issues noted herein. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project does meet or exceed minimum 
requirements, with several small conditions for clarification and compliance with minor 
elements required by the Zoning Ordinance. We recommend the Planning Commission approve 
the special use request and preliminary site plan application conditioned on the applicant 
satisfying the following requirements: 
 
1. Provide a photometric plan 
2. Satisfy landscape requirements as follows: 

a. Add one deciduous street tree on Rochester Road  
b. Provide detailed landscaping calculations showing how all requirements of Section 

13.02 are being met.  
3. Provide outstanding submittal information on a revised site plan necessary for preliminary 

plan and special use approval. 
 
 



Magical Touch Oil Change 
February 24, 2012 

9 

 
 
225-02-1203 



P
D

F
 C

re
a

to
r 

- 
P

D
F

4
F

re
e

 v
2

.0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.p
d

f4
fr

e
e

.c
o

m

http://www.pdfpdf.com/0.htm


P
D

F
 C

re
a

to
r 

- 
P

D
F

4
F

re
e

 v
2

.0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.p
d

f4
fr

e
e

.c
o

m

http://www.pdfpdf.com/0.htm


P
D

F
 C

re
a

to
r 

- 
P

D
F

4
F

re
e

 v
2

.0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.p
d

f4
fr

e
e

.c
o

m

http://www.pdfpdf.com/0.htm


P
D

F
 C

re
a

to
r 

- 
P

D
F

4
F

re
e

 v
2

.0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.p
d

f4
fr

e
e

.c
o

m

http://www.pdfpdf.com/0.htm

	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	February 14, 2012 Regular Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 393)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan
	Floor Plan
	Elevations (2)

	6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS

